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18 May 2021

File No. DOIA 2021-2099

Carl Langan
fyi-request-15218-1bd3b31c@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Carl Langan

Thank you for your email of 19 April 2021 to the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment requesting,
under the Official Information Act 1982, the following information:

e | would like to request details of the international travel costs incurred by the CERT NZ over the
last three financial years. This should include budgeted costs and actual amounts spent, broken
down by financial year.

Please refer to the following table:

Jun-20 YTD Jun-20 YTD Jun-19 YTD Jun-19 YTD Jun-18 YTD Jun-18 YTD
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Travel - international | 87 205 136 105 90 86
Travel - trans tasman | 4 0 5 29 12 14

Note: all figures are in 5’000

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of our response to your request.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at: www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone:
0800 802 602.

Yours sincerel

Rob Pppe
Dire
CERT New Zealand




